From: Anne Cortez

To: Doug Young (Douglas.Young@fcc.gov
Subject: FW: Request for Info - File # 0052-EX-CM-2020
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 1:39:00 PM
Importance: High

Hi Doug,

Yes, the flight area will be exactly the same.
Best regards and stay well.

Anne

Anne E. Cortez, Esq.
Managing Partner, WES
+1 520-344-8525 (office)
+1 520-360-0925 (cell)

alc(@conspecinternational.com

NOTE: This e-mail, including any attached files, is confidential, may be legally privileged, and is solely for the
intended recipients(s). If you receive this e-mail in etror, please destroy it and notify us immediately by reply e-mail

or phone Any unauthorized use, dissemination, disclosure, copying, or printing is strictly prohibited.
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From: oetech@fcc.gov <oetech@fcc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 8:50 AM

To: alc@conspecinternational.com

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0052-EX-CM-2020
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]

Office of Engineering and Technology I
To: Anne Cortez, World View
alc@conspecinternational.com
From: Doug Young

Douglas.Young@fcc.gov

Applicant: World View
File Number: 0052-EX-CM-2020
Correspondence Reference Number: 54277

Date of Original Email: 03/24/2020

Will the flights be over the same states that were listed in the exhibit to the previous application?
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The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 03/24/2020 may result in
application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed
expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting The OET Experimental
Licensing System, followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.
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